
Board Packet

Page 1 of 114



South Walton Mosquito District 
2023-2024 Regular Board Meeting 

 Wednesday, November 8, 2023 – 10:00AM 

Agenda 
CALL TO ORDER (State Time) 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
October 19, 2023, Regular Board Meeting (motion) 

PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

ADMINISTRATION REPORT 
Financial Report for October 
October Expenditures (motion) 
Director Review & Wage Increase (motion) 

LEGAL 
October Billing (motion) 

OPERATIONS 
October Summary 
Construction Manager contract (motion) 

COMMISSIONERS 
Seat – 1 Doug Liles 
Seat – 2 Steve Young 
Seat – 3 Kristine Faulk 

OLD BUSINESS  

NEW BUSINESS  

COMMENTS BY COMMISSION AND PUBLIC 

ADJOURNMENT (motion) (State time) 

Next Scheduled 
Meeting(s): 

Regular Board Meetings:   

December 14, 2023 – 10 AM 

All Meetings/Workshop Held At: 
SWCMCD  

774 N County Hwy 393 
Santa Rosa Beach, FL  32459 

Page 2 of 114



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2022-2023 Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, October 19, 2023 – 10:00 AM 
Minutes of Meeting 

 
 
 
The Board of Commissioners of the South Walton County Mosquito Control District held its Regular Board 
Meeting at the District Office at 774 North Highway 393, Santa Rosa Beach, Florida on October 19, 2023, at 10:00 
AM. 
 
Chairman Doug Liles called the meeting to order October 19th at 10:00 AM and opened with a Prayer and Pledge 
of Allegiance to the American Flag.  
       
The Commissioners attending the meeting, Doug Liles, Steve Young, and Kristine Faulk, were present.  
 
Staff Present:        Darrin Dunwald, Director  
 Cammie Henderson, Office Manager 
 Gerry Williams, Operations Manager 
 Joe Deel, Ditch Operations 
                                                                     
Public: Adrianne Campbell 
 
ELECTION OF OFFICIALS 

Commissioner Steve Young nominated Kristine Faulk as Chairman for fiscal year 23-24.   
Commissioner Doug Liles Seconded the motion.   
Motion Approved:  Unanimously 

 Kristine Faulk nominated Steve Young as Treasurer and Doug Liles as Secretary.   
Commissioner Doug Liles seconded the motion.   
Motion Approved:  Unanimously. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

September 21, 2023, Regular Board Meeting (motion) 
Motion to approve September 21, 2023, Regular Board Meeting as presented. 

 Motioned by:  Commissioner Steve Young 
  Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk 

 Motion approved: Unanimously. 
 Clarification on minutes regarding the Commissioner Benefits by Commissioner Doug Liles, 

Commissioner Liles indicated that the Commissioners should pay the same amount the employees 
pay for benefits.  This would have raised the Commissioners costs over their current plan.  On 
September 21, 2023, ultimately the board of commissioners voted to keep the benefit costs the same 
as the previous year’s costs. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS - None 
 
ADMINISTRATION’S REPORT  

Financial Report for September – Discussion Ensued. 
     $215,767.67 short on Ad Valorem from budgeted. 
 For the year we have gained $474,558.68 for the year. 
 Current Year compared to Last Fiscal Year – total current year is up 40.99% over prior year.  Mainly 

due to product purchases are up 46.96%.   

Page 3 of 114



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2022-2023 Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, September 21, 2023 – 10:00 AM 
 
 
 
 
 Off subject on exfiltration systems: Darrin Dunwald is presenting at the FMCA Conference in a couple of 

weeks on exfiltration systems.  Commissioner Doug Liles wanted to know how they reveal the rate of flow in 
the exfiltration systems.  Discussion ensued.   

 Commissioner Doug Liles wants us to be able to charge for SWMD review on plans that involve mosquito 
control ditches. 

  
September Expenditures – Discussion Ensued. 

 Request for motion to approve September Expenditures as presented and to be reviewed by CPA. 
 Motioned by:  Commissioner Doug Liles 
  Seconded by: Commissioner Steve Young  

 Motion approved: Unanimously. 
Director Review paperwork – please have Darrin’s review done and back to Cammie Henderson before 
the next board meeting. 
Pay Increases – Cola and Merit  
 Review the spreadsheet. Discussion Ensued. 

 Request for motion to approve Pay Increases as presented. 
 Motioned by:  Commissioner Steve Young 
  Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles  

 Motion approved: Unanimously. 
 Move November Board Meeting to Wednesday, November 8th at 10:00 AM. 
 
LEGAL 

 August & September Billing (motion)  
 Request for motion to approve legal invoice for August & September as presented. 

 Motioned by:  Commissioner Steve Young 
  Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles  

 Motion approved: Unanimously. 
 
OPERATIONS 

September Summary – Discussion Ensued. 
 Ditch requirements discussion.  Attorney Amy Myers is in the process of creating the document. 
 Performed treatments by drone. 

 Construction Manager Contract – Wheaton Smith, should have it for the next meeting. 
 State of the District – Discussion Ensued. 
 2022-2023 goals: 
  Finish design & programming of Phase 2 of the shop building (in process) 
   New Administrative Building – Groundbreaking – January 2024 
   Approved through Planning in August 2023 
   Started design of Phase II – Shop/Maintenance Building. 
  Successfully complete the OPAGGA Performance Audit 
  Obtain approval through DMS to utilize and purchase an application drone. 
   Purchased 2 Application Drones 
   Because the only FDACS approved Mosquito Control UAS program in NW Florida 
   

Page 4 of 114



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2022-2023 Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, September 21, 2023 – 10:00 AM 
 
 
 
 
                    Additional Achievements:  
  Developed relationship with Walton County Planning Department 
  Continue enforcing developers to adhere to SWCMCD Standards when applicable. 
  Continue streamlining Frontier Precision/Field Seeker software and training all employees. 
  Completed all FDACS reports on time. 
  Appointed by FMCA as the NW Florida Regional Representative for a second term. 
  Member of two FMCA Legislative committee working groups – UAS/Special Districts. 
  Attended several DMS workshops for UAS/Drone Legislation. 
  Completed the financial audit on time.  Reduced finding from 3 to 1. 
 New 2023-2024 Goals 
  Finish design and programming Phase 2 of the Shop/Maintenance Building. 
  Reestablish Interlocal agreement with Walton County. 
  Perfect the UAS program, possibly by way of LiDAR. 
  
COMMISSIONERS 

Seat – 1 Doug Liles 
Seat – 2 Steve Young  
Seat – 3 Kristine Faulk  

 
OLD BUSINESS   

 Construction Separate Account – Discussion Ensued. 
 

NEW BUSINESS  
   
Action Items: 

1. Construction Funding, separate account, or sub account. 
2. Mosquito Control Ditch clarification/protocol documentation for Walton County Planning.  

  
COMMENTS BY COMMISSION AND PUBLIC - None 

 
Request for motion to Adjourn by Chairperson Kristen Faulk 
 Motioned by: Commissioner Steve Young  
 Seconded by: Chairman Doug Liles 

Motion approved: Unanimously. 
 
Adjourn meeting by Chairperson Kristine Faulk at 11:31 AM.   

 
Chairperson Kristine Faulk: _______________________________________________ 
 
Commissioner Steve Young: __________________________________________ 
 
Commissioner Doug Liles: __________________________________________ 

Page 5 of 114



Administrative 
Report

Page 6 of 114



Account Type Date Num Memo Split Debit Credit Balance

ACE HARDWARE
52.47 · Chickens Credit Card Charge 10/16/2023 10162023a 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 22.74 22.74
52.45 · Shop Credit Card Charge 10/16/2023 10162023 airhose shop 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 25.93 48.67
52.47 · Chickens Credit Card Charge 10/23/2023 10232023 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 14.99 63.66
52.45 · Shop Credit Card Charge 10/25/2023 A24651/4 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 5.97 69.63
52.45 · Shop Credit Card Charge 10/31/2023 A26638/4 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 25.78 95.41

Total ACE HARDWARE 95.41 0.00 95.41

ADAPCO
52.201 · PermaSease Bill 10/11/2023 135851 202.000 · Accounts Payable 15,006.25 15,006.25

Total ADAPCO 15,006.25 0.00 15,006.25

AFLAC
23.1 · AFLAC Check 10/15/2023 ACH 102.001 · Trustmark Checking 1,481.99 1,481.99

Total AFLAC 1,481.99 0.00 1,481.99

Airbnb
40.4 · Hotel Credit Card Charge 10/26/2023 RCR24PSTST DARRIN DUNWALD AND JOE DEEL HOTEL F... 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 1,574.50 1,574.50

Total Airbnb 1,574.50 0.00 1,574.50

AMAZON
51 · Office Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/02/2023 5073032 small binder clips 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 6.83 6.83
51 · Office Supplies Credit Card Credit 10/02/2023 1163433 refund globe weis/ pendaflex 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 43.28 -36.45
51 · Office Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/09/2023 4135426 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 33.00 -3.45
51 · Office Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/09/2023 0413836 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 68.98 65.53
52.44 · Safety Credit Card Charge 10/09/2023 8151424 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 36.98 102.51
52.45 · Shop Credit Card Charge 10/09/2023 6938647 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 40.07 142.58
51 · Office Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/09/2023 7056213 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 28.04 170.62
52.45 · Shop Credit Card Charge 10/10/2023 3381806 5 sets floormats 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 1,459.50 1,630.12
52.42 · Mosquito Credit Card Charge 10/16/2023 7946629 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 207.13 1,837.25
52.48 · Lab Credit Card Charge 10/16/2023 7237016 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 35.20 1,872.45
52.4 · Misc Supplies & Inciden... Credit Card Charge 10/17/2023 4641800 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 28.88 1,901.33
52.45 · Shop Credit Card Charge 10/17/2023 2988256 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 64.95 1,966.28
52 · Operating Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/17/2023 8641834 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 29.80 1,996.08
46.6 · Maint of equipment by ... Credit Card Charge 10/18/2023 6742653 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 11.95 2,008.03
51 · Office Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/20/2023 2042614 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 118.60 2,126.63
52.45 · Shop Credit Card Charge 10/23/2023 4558618 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 86.89 2,213.52
52.45 · Shop Credit Card Charge 10/23/2023 5336243 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 29.99 2,243.51
51 · Office Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/24/2023 6420262 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 30.99 2,274.50
51 · Office Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/24/2023 7879467 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 50.45 2,324.95
51 · Office Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/24/2023 4516226 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 27.99 2,352.94
51 · Office Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/25/2023 1193037 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 14.50 2,367.44
52.411 · UAS - Drone Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/26/2023 33200269 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 15.34 2,382.78

Total AMAZON 2,426.06 43.28 2,382.78

AMCA
55.1 · Conferences Bill 10/24/2023 10242023 202.000 · Accounts Payable 2,425.00 2,425.00

Total AMCA 2,425.00 0.00 2,425.00

AT&T
41 · COMMUNICATION SER... Check 10/10/2023 ACH 287319777865 102.001 · Trustmark Checking 1,364.79 1,364.79

Total AT&T 1,364.79 0.00 1,364.79

B&C
52.44 · Safety Bill 10/17/2023 F127641 Annual Inspection 202.000 · Accounts Payable 948.50 948.50

Total B&C 948.50 0.00 948.50

2:40 PM South Walton County Mosquito Control District
11/06/23 Expenses by Vendor Detail
Accrual Basis October 2023

Page 1

Page 7 of 114



Account Type Date Num Memo Split Debit Credit Balance

BASS PRO
52.32 · Boots Credit Card Charge 10/26/2023 Y113487648 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 165.94 165.94

Total BASS PRO 165.94 0.00 165.94

Bay CDJR
60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY Bill 10/16/2023 103624 #563 Vin# 1C6RRFBG3RN137399 202.000 · Accounts Payable 45,224.00 45,224.00
60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY Bill 10/16/2023 103625 #564 Vin# 1C6RRFBGXRN137397 202.000 · Accounts Payable 45,224.00 90,448.00

Total Bay CDJR 90,448.00 0.00 90,448.00

Blue Cross Blue Shield
23.8 · BCBS of Florida - Medi... Check 10/01/2023 ACH K6249 102.004 · Ameris Checking 31,850.68 31,850.68

Total Blue Cross Blue Shield 31,850.68 0.00 31,850.68

CHELCO
43 · UTILITY SERVICES Check 10/25/2023 ACH 700109304 102.001 · Trustmark Checking 801.83 801.83

Total CHELCO 801.83 0.00 801.83

CLARKE
52.25 · Fourstar BTI CRG 35 lb Bill 10/05/2023 5106868 202.000 · Accounts Payable 19,488.00 19,488.00

Total CLARKE 19,488.00 0.00 19,488.00

Coleman Equipment Inc.
46.6 · Maint of equipment by ... Credit Card Charge 10/09/2023 593800 #421 3 tires and 1 rim   #529 1 tire and rim 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 681.84 681.84

Total Coleman Equipment Inc. 681.84 0.00 681.84

CONSOLIDATED ACE
52.47 · Chickens Credit Card Charge 10/17/2023 10172023 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 17.94 17.94

Total CONSOLIDATED ACE 17.94 0.00 17.94

Criminal Background Records
49.1 · Other Government Age... Credit Card Charge 10/02/2023 10022023 BG check for B. Hayes 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 0.00
49.1 · Other Government Age... Credit Card Charge 10/02/2023 10022023 BG check for B. Hayes 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 24.95 24.95
49.1 · Other Government Age... Credit Card Charge 10/20/2023 10202023 Background check for Bradley Young 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 24.95 49.90

Total Criminal Background Records 49.90 0.00 49.90

CULLIGAN
50.1 · Culligan Bill 10/31/2023 10312023 202.000 · Accounts Payable 62.53 62.53

Total CULLIGAN 62.53 0.00 62.53

CUMULUS
34.125 · Cumulus Bill 10/05/2023 51695 202.000 · Accounts Payable 2,826.00 2,826.00

Total CUMULUS 2,826.00 0.00 2,826.00

DEFUNIAK HERALD
49.2 · advertising required by ... Bill 10/16/2023 6845Z 202.000 · Accounts Payable 7.00 7.00

Total DEFUNIAK HERALD 7.00 0.00 7.00

Egis
45.6 · General liability Bill 10/10/2023 20544 GL, PROP, CRIM, POL, EPL, Auto Insurance 202.000 · Accounts Payable 50,329.00 50,329.00
45.5 · Workers Comp Insurance Bill 10/10/2023 20545 Workers Compan, Expense Constant, Terrorism 202.000 · Accounts Payable 13,004.69 63,333.69

Total Egis 63,333.69 0.00 63,333.69

Emerald Coast Dry Ice Inc
52 · Operating Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/03/2023 101161 Operating Supplies 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 0.00
52.42 · Mosquito Credit Card Charge 10/03/2023 101161 Operating Supplies 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 159.30 159.30

Total Emerald Coast Dry Ice Inc 159.30 0.00 159.30

2:40 PM South Walton County Mosquito Control District
11/06/23 Expenses by Vendor Detail
Accrual Basis October 2023

Page 2

Page 8 of 114



Account Type Date Num Memo Split Debit Credit Balance

Emerald Coast Memories
48 · PROMOTIONAL ACTIVIT... Bill 10/17/2023 10-172023 Employee and group photos 202.000 · Accounts Payable 450.00 450.00

Total Emerald Coast Memories 450.00 0.00 450.00

EVENTBRITE
55.3 · Virtual Training Credit Card Charge 10/13/2023 8027208039 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 17.85 17.85

Total EVENTBRITE 17.85 0.00 17.85

FEDEX
42 · FREIGHT SERVICES Check 10/06/2023 ACH 187759331 102.001 · Trustmark Checking 39.96 39.96
42 · FREIGHT SERVICES Check 10/10/2023 ACH 187759331 102.001 · Trustmark Checking 39.88 79.84
42 · FREIGHT SERVICES Check 10/27/2023 ACH 187759331 102.001 · Trustmark Checking 39.37 119.21

Total FEDEX 119.21 0.00 119.21

FL. Dept Of Agriculture
52.411 · UAS - Drone Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/10/2023 2657988 Dylan Sharbutt 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 102.50 102.50

Total FL. Dept Of Agriculture 102.50 0.00 102.50

Fl. Dept of agriculture & Consumer Srvs.
49.1 · Other Government Age... Bill 10/01/2023 B078582 Lab Testing of Birds 202.000 · Accounts Payable 170.00 170.00

Total Fl. Dept of agriculture & Consumer Srvs. 170.00 0.00 170.00

florida Env Network
55.1 · Conferences Credit Card Charge 10/26/2023 749723576 Summer class for Joe Deel 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 650.68 650.68
55.1 · Conferences Credit Card Charge 10/26/2023 749728562 Summer Classes for Darrin Dunwald 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 650.68 1,301.36

Total florida Env Network 1,301.36 0.00 1,301.36

Florida Stormwater Assoc
55 · TRAINING Credit Card Charge 10/03/2023 FSA - Hobbs Training for K Hobbs 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 279.00 279.00

Total Florida Stormwater Assoc 279.00 0.00 279.00

FMCA
55 · TRAINING Credit Card Charge 10/30/2023 10302023 FMCA conference/ Arnold Deel 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 400.00 400.00

Total FMCA 400.00 0.00 400.00

HAND ARENDALL HARRISON SALE LLC
31.3 · Legal and Engineering ... Bill 10/06/2023 378543 202.000 · Accounts Payable 3,971.98 3,971.98

Total HAND ARENDALL HARRISON SALE LLC 3,971.98 0.00 3,971.98

Harbor Freight
52.4 · Misc Supplies & Inciden... Credit Card Charge 10/16/2023 200319 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 34.99 34.99

Total Harbor Freight 34.99 0.00 34.99

IDEAL POULTRY
52.47 · Chickens Credit Card Charge 10/18/2023 789703-1 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 200.50 200.50

Total IDEAL POULTRY 200.50 0.00 200.50

INTUIT
49 · OTHER CURRENT CHA... Credit Card Charge 10/02/2023 90232 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 188.00 188.00

Total INTUIT 188.00 0.00 188.00

LOWE'S
46.6 · Maint of equipment by ... Credit Card Charge 10/31/2023 71701 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 336.71 336.71

Total LOWE'S 336.71 0.00 336.71

2:40 PM South Walton County Mosquito Control District
11/06/23 Expenses by Vendor Detail
Accrual Basis October 2023

Page 3

Page 9 of 114



Account Type Date Num Memo Split Debit Credit Balance

Lumen
41 · COMMUNICATION SER... Check 10/04/2023 ACH 311800522 102.001 · Trustmark Checking 0.00 0.00
41 · COMMUNICATION SER... Check 10/12/2023 ACH 311800522 102.001 · Trustmark Checking 1,026.97 1,026.97

Total Lumen 1,026.97 0.00 1,026.97

MELHORNS
52.47 · Chickens Bill 10/02/2023 202.000 · Accounts Payable 149.52 149.52
52.47 · Chickens Bill 10/17/2023 6ARBEKC6AD... 202.000 · Accounts Payable 74.76 224.28

Total MELHORNS 224.28 0.00 224.28

N2 Company
48 · PROMOTIONAL ACTIVIT... Credit Card Charge 10/25/2023 2368-3918 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 250.00 250.00

Total N2 Company 250.00 0.00 250.00

National Tire Brokers Corp
46.2 · Maintenance of Automo... Credit Card Charge 10/03/2023 1-43120 Fuel tank in back 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 0.00
46.2 · Maintenance of Automo... Credit Card Charge 10/03/2023 1-43120 Fuel tank in back 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 807.60 807.60

Total National Tire Brokers Corp 807.60 0.00 807.60

OREILLY
52.45 · Shop Bill 10/24/2023 5340-299071 202.000 · Accounts Payable 152.97 152.97
52.45 · Shop Bill 10/26/2023 5340-299418 202.000 · Accounts Payable 27.96 180.93
52.45 · Shop Bill 10/31/2023 5340-300244 202.000 · Accounts Payable 44.56 225.49

Total OREILLY 225.49 0.00 225.49

PROHEALTH
31.4 · Medical Services Bill 10/31/2023 20234695 202.000 · Accounts Payable 96.00 96.00

Total PROHEALTH 96.00 0.00 96.00

PUBLIX
50.3 · Employee Committee Credit Card Charge 10/24/2023 514269 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 32.96 32.96

Total PUBLIX 32.96 0.00 32.96

QUILL
51 · Office Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/03/2023 34938935 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 21.98 21.98
51 · Office Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/05/2023 34991170 hand soap 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 21.98 43.96
51 · Office Supplies Credit Card Credit 10/05/2023 2186166 refund for hand soap 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 21.98 21.98
51 · Office Supplies Credit Card Charge 10/10/2023 35064236 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 23.62 45.60

Total QUILL 67.58 21.98 45.60

REGIONAL UTILITIES
43 · UTILITY SERVICES Bill 10/30/2023 Plan Review Fee 202.000 · Accounts Payable 150.00 150.00

Total REGIONAL UTILITIES 150.00 0.00 150.00

RETIF
52.11 · Gasoline Bill 10/02/2023 IN-0212378 202.000 · Accounts Payable 1,167.18 1,167.18
52.1 · Gasoline Oil Lubricant Bill 10/12/2023 IN-0213696 202.000 · Accounts Payable 1,041.21 2,208.39
52.121 · Diesel Exhaust Fluid... Bill 10/12/2023 IN-0213696 202.000 · Accounts Payable 1,089.94 3,298.33
52.11 · Gasoline Bill 10/30/2023 IN-0216075 202.000 · Accounts Payable 1,074.15 4,372.48

Total RETIF 4,372.48 0.00 4,372.48

RHONDA SKIPPER
49.1 · Other Government Age... Credit Card Charge 10/23/2023 1619925 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 390.68 390.68

Total RHONDA SKIPPER 390.68 0.00 390.68

2:40 PM South Walton County Mosquito Control District
11/06/23 Expenses by Vendor Detail
Accrual Basis October 2023

Page 4

Page 10 of 114



Account Type Date Num Memo Split Debit Credit Balance

SHINE Print and Design
48 · PROMOTIONAL ACTIVIT... Bill 10/18/2023 5174 202.000 · Accounts Payable 703.00 703.00
52.44 · Safety Bill 10/18/2023 5174 202.000 · Accounts Payable 392.25 1,095.25

Total SHINE Print and Design 1,095.25 0.00 1,095.25

Smith Signs and Printing
47 · PRINTING & BINDING Bill 10/24/2023 envelopes 202.000 · Accounts Payable 0.00

Total Smith Signs and Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00

SOUTH BAY LUMBER
52.47 · Chickens Credit Card Charge 10/16/2023 730616 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 46.96 46.96

Total SOUTH BAY LUMBER 46.96 0.00 46.96

Standard Insurance
23.4 · Life Insurance Check 10/24/2023 ACH 102.004 · Ameris Checking 1,757.46 1,757.46

Total Standard Insurance 1,757.46 0.00 1,757.46

STREAMLINE TECHNOLOGIES, INC
46.31 · Software Maintenance... Bill 10/01/2023 15134 Annual Subscription 202.000 · Accounts Payable 1,500.00 1,500.00

Total STREAMLINE TECHNOLOGIES, INC 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00

Tech Planet
46.33 · IFIX COMPUTERS Bill 10/11/2023 180034 202.000 · Accounts Payable 282.62 282.62

Total Tech Planet 282.62 0.00 282.62

UNIFIRST
34.20 · UNIFIRST Bill 10/02/2023 7406 202.000 · Accounts Payable 206.79 206.79
34.20 · UNIFIRST Bill 10/04/2023 2040047967 202.000 · Accounts Payable 227.41 434.20
34.20 · UNIFIRST Bill 10/05/2023 2040048665 202.000 · Accounts Payable 195.56 629.76
34.20 · UNIFIRST Bill 10/18/2023 2040049226 202.000 · Accounts Payable 350.66 980.42
34.20 · UNIFIRST Bill 10/25/2023 2040049796 202.000 · Accounts Payable 261.24 1,241.66

Total UNIFIRST 1,241.66 0.00 1,241.66

UPS
42 · FREIGHT SERVICES Credit Card Charge 10/16/2023 12310167356 Mail BCBS Info to Rich Mitchell 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 11.98 11.98

Total UPS 11.98 0.00 11.98

USPS
49.1 · Other Government Age... Credit Card Charge 10/05/2023 10052023 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 12.25 12.25

Total USPS 12.25 0.00 12.25

VISTAPRINT
47 · PRINTING & BINDING Credit Card Charge 10/25/2023 VP PWB5GH44 BUSINESS CARDS FOR AMY, BEN, AND GEN... 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 113.00 113.00

Total VISTAPRINT 113.00 0.00 113.00

Walmart Superstore
52.45 · Shop Credit Card Charge 10/10/2023 10102023 Bleach for shop, other supplies for lab 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 67.80 67.80
52.48 · Lab Credit Card Charge 10/10/2023 10102023 Bleach for shop, other supplies for lab 204.000 · Trustmark Credit Card 110.32 178.12

Total Walmart Superstore 178.12 0.00 178.12

WALTON COUNTY PROPERTY APPRIASER
31.1 · Property Appraiser Fees Bill 10/19/2023 10192023 1st Qrt payment 202.000 · Accounts Payable 17,359.45 17,359.45

Total WALTON COUNTY PROPERTY APPRIASER 17,359.45 0.00 17,359.45

2:40 PM South Walton County Mosquito Control District
11/06/23 Expenses by Vendor Detail
Accrual Basis October 2023

Page 5

Page 11 of 114



Account Type Date Num Memo Split Debit Credit Balance

WASTE MANAGEMENT
43.04 · GARBAGE SOLID WA... Bill 10/01/2023 202.000 · Accounts Payable 97.97 97.97
43.04 · GARBAGE SOLID WA... Bill 10/25/2023 42825-13003 202.000 · Accounts Payable 97.97 195.94

Total WASTE MANAGEMENT 195.94 0.00 195.94

XEROX CORPOPRATION
34.33 · Other Contractual Ser... Bill 10/01/2023 019784486 202.000 · Accounts Payable 164.23 164.23
34.33 · Other Contractual Ser... Bill 10/01/2023 019784487 202.000 · Accounts Payable 20.97 185.20

Total XEROX CORPOPRATION 185.20 0.00 185.20

TOTAL 274,411.18 65.26 274,345.92

2:40 PM South Walton County Mosquito Control District
11/06/23 Expenses by Vendor Detail
Accrual Basis October 2023

Page 6

Page 12 of 114



Page 13 of 114



Page 14 of 114



Page 15 of 114



Page 16 of 114



Page 17 of 114



Page 18 of 114



Legal

Page 19 of 114



Page 20 of 114



Operations

Page 21 of 114



Page 22 of 114



 

  

OCTOBER LAB REPORT 
South Walton Mosquito Control District 

Teahna Stephens , Entomologist 
      

      

Page 23 of 114



 

Lab 

1. Mosquito Surveillance 

In October, there were a total of 2,930 adult mosquitoes in our weekly 
collections. Which is down from September’s collection total of 3,119. 

 Below shows the average number of mosquitos compared to the 
average rain in each route for each month.  

 

 

There were 7 CDC light traps baited with C02 with 494 mosquitoes. 
Many traps were set for extra surveillance surrounding the area where 
the human West Nile virus case occurred.   

 

Figure 1 October trap counts vs rain 

274 259

15 9

218

33

166
125 131

212
190

1.56 7.23 1.76 1.18 1.16 1.01 1.44 1.32 1.18 2.03 1.95
0

50

100

150

200

250

300

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

Average Mosquitos VS Average Rain

Mosquito # Rain (Average)

Page 24 of 114



 

2. Arbovirus Surveillance 

In October, we had 2 chicken test positive for Eastern Equine 
Encephalitis and 9 for West Nile Virus (WNv). 

 In 2023, there has been 75 positive chickens total. 

 

 
 

  

Page 25 of 114



3. Container Breeding Surveillance Program  

Was not completed in October- no comparable data to report.  

 

 

 

Page 26 of 114



South Walton Mosquito District 
 

Director  Commissioners  
Darrin Dunwald  Seat 1 – Doug Liles  

 Seat 2 – Steve Young 
 Seat 3 – Kristine Faulk 

 

 
774 North County Hwy 393 

Santa Rosa Beach, FL  32459 
(850) 267-2112 Office 

(850) 267-2712 Fax 

 
RESOLUTION 24-001 

 
BE IT RESOLVED that the appropriate Officers of the South Walton 

Mosquito District are authorized to execute and deliver on behalf of the 

District that certain Agreement between the District and Wharton-Smith, Inc., 

relating to construction of the District’s Headquarters, in substantially the 

form attached and presented to the Commissioners today, with such 

changes, insertions or omissions as may be approved by the Executive 

Director and whose execution of such Agreement shall be conclusive 

evidence of such approval. 

 
THIS RESOLUTION shall be effective immediately upon passage. 
 
PASSED in regular session this ___ day of ______________, 2023. 
  

    SOUTH WALTON MOSQUITO DISTRICT 
 

       ___________________________ 

        Chairman     

Attest: 

 

_________________________________ 

Page 27 of 114



Page 28 of 114



Page 29 of 114



Page 30 of 114



Page 31 of 114



Page 32 of 114



Page 33 of 114



Page 34 of 114



Page 35 of 114



Page 36 of 114



Page 37 of 114



Page 38 of 114



Page 39 of 114



Page 40 of 114



Page 41 of 114



Page 42 of 114



Page 43 of 114



Page 44 of 114



Page 45 of 114



Page 46 of 114



Page 47 of 114



Page 48 of 114



Page 49 of 114



Page 50 of 114



Page 51 of 114



Page 52 of 114



Page 53 of 114



Page 54 of 114



Page 55 of 114



Page 56 of 114



Page 57 of 114



Page 58 of 114



Page 59 of 114



Page 60 of 114



Page 61 of 114



Page 62 of 114



Page 63 of 114



Page 64 of 114



Page 65 of 114



Page 66 of 114



Page 67 of 114



Page 68 of 114



Page 69 of 114



Page 70 of 114



Page 71 of 114



Page 72 of 114



Page 73 of 114



Page 74 of 114



Page 75 of 114



Page 76 of 114



Page 77 of 114



Page 78 of 114



Page 79 of 114



Page 80 of 114



Page 81 of 114



Page 82 of 114



Page 83 of 114



Page 84 of 114



Page 85 of 114



Page 86 of 114



Page 87 of 114



Page 88 of 114



Page 89 of 114



Page 90 of 114



Page 91 of 114



Page 92 of 114



Page 93 of 114



Page 94 of 114



Page 95 of 114



Page 96 of 114



Page 97 of 114



Page 98 of 114



Page 99 of 114



Page 100 of 114



Page 101 of 114



Page 102 of 114



Page 103 of 114



Page 104 of 114



Page 105 of 114



Page 106 of 114



Page 107 of 114



Page 108 of 114



Page 109 of 114



Page 110 of 114



Old Business

Page 111 of 114



Page 112 of 114



New Business

Page 113 of 114



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
 

Director  Commissioners  
Darrin Dunwald  Seat 1 – Doug Liles  

 Seat 2 – Steve Young 
 Seat 3 – Kristine Faulk 

 
 

Board Meeting 
Action Items 

 
Item Assigned to: 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

Page 114 of 114


	Board Packet 11-8.pdf
	Board Packet 11-8.pdf
	Board Packet 11-8.pdf
	2023 1108 Agenda.pdf
	2023 1019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Vendor Detail.pdf
	DD Review 2023.pdf
	24-001 Resolution Construction Manager.pdf
	October 2023.pdf

	DOC.pdf

	DOC000.pdf

	Board Meeting To Do List.pdf
	green section dividers.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



